
1 eLK OfficIal Flllng****3/26/2010 3:41 PM ***** 

We)Matilda Sande,s $c - to - Pi 30 -CO ­
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2010 3:42 PM 
To: ClK ~ Orders 1Notices ,eLK."CORRESPONDENCE' 
Cc: Caroline Klancke 

I Administrative 0 PUI1ies 0 c~
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

. DOCUMb"'NT NO.llR.OI1~!tL 
Date and Time: 3/26/20103:41:00 PM tDiSTRIBUTION: _.
Docket Number: 090244-WU - -_._..:;;.;;;:::;;:===.J
Filename 1Path: 090244.CO.cmk.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

.r~ 0 

~\\.ed 0 

er<la..-,\-eo\ ~ 



-----------------

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

P ARTICIP A TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090244 

I I 
ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
MASTER 

I 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i Claudia Hennessy I wfsailor@eomcast.net No 
TLP Water, Inc. I tlpwaterinc@gmail.com No 

Printed on 3/2912010 at 1:50:29 PM 
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Commission Clerk 
-~~~-..------------------.------ ----------­
From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, March 29,20101:51 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 757928) 

Attachments: 02194-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

3/29/2010 




1 eLK Official Flllng****31112010 10:53 ANI ***** 


Nlatllda Sanders {)gQ 2Y4 - ltd LL 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, March 01, 201010:53 AM FPSj:. eLK" CORRESPONDENCE 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices VAdmlnlltl'atht'. Pa~._Con.umftr
Cc: Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO. /)(POL'rrfi_ 

DISTRIBU'TlON: _____ 
Date and Time: 3/1/201010:51:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090244-WU 
Filename 1Path: 090244.P AA.02.09.1 O.cmk.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER APPROVING INCREASE IN WATER RATES 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090244 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

! Claudia Hennessy wfsailor@comcast.net No 
TLP Water, Inc. tlpwaterinc@gmail.com No 

Printed on 3/1/2010 at 2:21: 15 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 2:22 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 951553) 

Attachments: 01334-10.pdf 

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


3/112010 




UntItled :::,tatlOnery Page I ot I 

Dorothy Menasco .~S:\Q~~~ ...................__ .._...... 

_"'___, __"__""_'""m''''_'~'P''''~''"''"_~___~_'''_~'~'"'_"_._~~__H__' __ '~__.,~____ ,,_ 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 201010:38 AM 
~Admlnlaftttvo_Pi1rfies_Ccnsumer

To: Shannon Hudson 
DOCUMENT NO...s:L\.Q.'J rl-: {:fi

Cc: Bart Fletcher; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Mary Macko; Lee Fulcher 
DISTRI8UTION: _.~__~ 

Subject: RE: OCR Staff Assignments 

Great, thank you. I will change the OCR to APA for the 3 dockets mcntioncd below. Let me know if you come across 
any others. Thank you for your help' 

----_._.__•... "".-.•--~~.~-----.•.....-.--.--..-.--~-....-----'".-.. -~~~-.--..---..--­~~--~-

From: Shannon Hudson 
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 10:22 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Bart Fletcher; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Subject: RE: OCR Staff ASSignments 

Yes, that is COlTec!. 

-~--~.-~.., ..-.--.-.-.-~.-'--~.-..---.~.~.--'.'-"---"-'~""".'---

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 20109:28 AM 
To: Shannon Hudson 
Cc: Beth Salak; Laura King; Brenda Merritt; Ray Kennedy; Patti Zellner; Mary Macko; L.ee Fulcher 
Subject: OCR Staff Assignments 

Good morning, Shannon. Per our conversation earlier this morning, I spokc with Mary Macko regarding Dockets 
090170,090244, and 090414. She confirmed what I had mentioned was probably discrepancies in the pro.6'Tamming 
due to the recent rcorg. The reason Beth, Laura, Brenda, Ray, and Patti arc included on your automat.ic e-mail 
notifications is that in tbe General tab in CMS, RADis listed as an OCR, "vhite APA is listed as OCR in the Staff tab. 
We are fixing these issues as they are brought to our attention. I just need to confinn that you would like RAD to be 
removed and APA to be added in the General tab. According to the stal1 assignments in the 3 dockets mentioned 
above, APA is the OCR on aJl ofthcm and RAD has no stalTlistcd at all. Thank you for your help! 

115/2010 


http:automat.ic
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pen a 

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2009 12:07 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Cc: Ann Cole; Bart Fletcher; Shannon Hudson; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 

Subject: RE: TLP, Inc. Customer Meeting Recording -- Docket No. 090244-WU 

fPSC, CLK .. CORRESPONDENCEDocument has been reviewed and placed in the repository. 
~-i.tnttve_Partt._CODlumer 
DOCl.tMJ3.N1:,NO. 6I.QQ 1=7 04­

From: Dorothy Menasco DISTRIBtmON: 
Sent: Tuesday, December 1S, 2009 11:46 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Ann Cole; Bart Fletcher; Shannon Hudson; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Subject: FW: np, Inc. Customer Meeting Recording -- Docket No. 090244-WU 

Kim, this has been assigned DN 11941-09. 

'----,,--~--------

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, December 1S, 2009 11:44 AM 
To: Lisa Ray 
Cc: Bart Fletcher; Shannon Hudson; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: TLP, Inc. Customer IVleeting Recording -- Docket No. 090244-WU 

Per this e-mail, this customer meeting recording will be included in Docket 090244. eLK will also 
place it in the audio repository. 

From: Lisa Ray 
Sent: Tuesday, December 1S, 2009 11: 18 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Bart Fletcher; Shannon Hudson; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Subject: TLP, Inc. Customer Meeting Recording -- Docket No. 090244-WU 

Dorothy, 

Please include the attached recording of the customer meeting in the docket file for TLP, Inc, The meeting was 
held on December 9, 2009 in Tavares. Florida. 

Thank you, 

Lisa Ray, Staff Assistant 
Division of Economic Regulation 
Phone: 850/413-6900 
Fax: 850/413-6907 
lisa. ray@psc.state.fI.us 

12115/2009 


mailto:ray@psc.state.fI.us
http:DOCl.tMJ3.N1


1 eLK Official Filing****9/B/2009 10:34 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders ?*=-cet - Qlsp,2-PW -wV oq03Y4 
From: April Vicary 
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2009 10:19 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices; Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/8/200910:18:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090244-WU 
Filename 1Path: 090244.orderrates.cmk.doc 

. ''''Be, eLK .~ CO~1U:~S?,Ot~0E~\iCE 
......;1 .. :""':-"'''''f ~-_. ~'.,..~.;;~~> :'i....\.,.: ... ;.".,~. Ad",,,,,m.l)l..l~b~t:_y·,,,. _.~.,;;__"<-,._,..,.,,,,,t1!o!;.Please issue the ORDER APPROVING INTERIM RATES. 

..~(,ll,"'erJ" "'-'1' ''1' ; Jl1 0 I .1\ 001" I I ~ t., l';,,;y.t~..~ ~~ ~'. -"-_~.,~LL_~..___~Jl. 

!)Jsrr"~lBlr1·'.;O·i>': 

~~W \ 
'{Y\~\\tc\ 0 


errn\\ed \ 


m~o - C.\~'(''t(s (lAke) - , 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

P ARTICIP A TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090244 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

TLP Water, Inc. tlpwaterinc@gmail.com 

DIRECTORY 

No 

Printed on 9/8/2009 at 1 :26:45 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2009 1 :43 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =083790) 

Attachments: 09269-09.pdf 

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


9/812009 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
Sent: Friday, July 17, 20094:34 PM £.Admlnlltrdve_Pa ...... _ConaunIer 
To: Lee Fulcher DOCUMENT NO. \J\gQ[J- \!:)<j 
Subject: RE: Dkt. No. 090244-WU - OCR Addition DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Hi Lee, 


This has been done. 


From: Lee Fulcher 
Sent: Friday, July 17,20094:31 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Dkt. No. 090244-WU - OCR Addition 

Hi, Dorothy, 

In Dkt. 090244-WU, would you please add RCP as OCR. 

Thanks, 

Lee 

7/20/2009 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: TIMOTHY DEVLIN, DIRECTOR ..<i 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION ~ 
LISA POLAK EDGAR (850)413-6900 	 ~ '0 
KATRINAJ. MCMuRRIAN ~ <0 
NANCY ARGENZIANO r 'z'0 	 ,.. ~\NATHAN A. SKOP 

C1~ t:' \-1 
:::.---~ - ~\-'\
\~th~ ...-0,uhlir~£r£rir£ QIommizzion ~% ~ '£) 

~ cg..
July 6, 2009 

!fSC, CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
~Administtative0 Parties 0 Consumer 

City ofTavares - Community Services Dept. DOCUMENT NO. OltOn· Q9.
Attn: Debby Blais 

DISTRIBUTION: _
P.O. Box 1068 
Tavares, FL 32778 

Docket No. 090244-WU; Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by TLP Water, 
Inc. 

Dear Ms. Blais: 

This letter is to follow-up your phone conversation with Shannon Hudson and confirm our 
reservation of the City of Tavares Civic Center for Wednesday, December 9,2009, from 6:00 p.m. to 
10:00 p.m. We are planning a general customer meeting beginning at 6:00 p.m. We may finish the 
general customer meeting before 10:00 p.m. depending on the number of attendees and the number of 
comments received. 

I understand that the Civic Center seats at least 60 people and an audio system will be available 
for our use. If you have any questions, please contact Shannon Hudson at (850) 413-7021. Thank 
you. 

Sincerely, 

Bart Fletcher 
Public Utilities Supervisor 

BF/SH 

Attachments 

cc: 	 Division ofEconomic Regulation (Bulecza-Banks, Hudson) 
Office ofGeneral Counsel (Klancke) 
Office ofCommission Clerk (090244-WU) 
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From: Mary Macko 
Sent: 

To: Katie Ely 

Subject: New Advice Form 090244-WU-00001 
Attachments: CCS Form 090244-WU-00001-001 .pdf 

Tuesday, June 16,2009 6:Ol PM 

Docket Number 090244-WU - Form Number 090244-WU-00001-001 

Application for  staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by TLP Water, Inc. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 12/09/2009 - 6:OO p.m.- 
9:00 p.m. - in Tavares - Involving Staf f  

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. I f  
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

611 712009 



Case Scheduling/ReschedulinP Advice 

Remarks: 

Last Revised 06/16/2009 at 5 5 9  p.m. 

Customer Meeting (Staff) 

Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Shannon Hudson 

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 090244-wu --Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by TLP Water, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearinprehearing Assignment Information 

Hearinp 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Offieer 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 

I1 11 Commissioners Commissioners 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090244-WU-00001-001 



- -

~ 	 r"'. 
Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 090244-WU Date Docketed: 04/28/2009 Title: 	 Application for staff-assisted rate case in lake County by TlP 
Water, Inc. 

Company: TlP Water, Inc. 
FPSC, eLK ~ CORRESPONDENCE 
~dm!nisenlth'e ..P!f,tti~__C09snmer__ 

OOCUMENT NO. ~6(e e>/ Z--0 ? 
DISTPJEUTJON: 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(b) IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUHENT 

iIT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
IFOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(858) 413-6778Staff Assi2nments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current0 
1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials: OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Cha~rman Completes Ass~gnments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearin2 Officer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I CT IEDIMMIAGI SK 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT 1 ED T MM I AG I SK 

I -r I I 
Where panels are aSSigned the senior Comm~ss~oner ~s Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) • COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 
/"--	 ~ 

Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.090244-WU Date Docketed: 04/28/2009 Title: 	 Application for staff-assisted rate case in lake County by TlP 
Water, Inc. 

Company: TlP Water, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT IEDIMMIAGI SK 
X I I I I I 	 . 

Program Module A1(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

OPR Staff S Hudson [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Bul.-cza-Bankc: 
B Fletcher 1. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel C Klancke 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission -X-Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 0512812009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearina Officer 

Where panels are asslgned the senior CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 

Due Dates 

NONE 06/30/2009 

~ 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I X I 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case ScbedulinglRescbeduling Advice 

Last Revised 06/16/2009 at 5:59 p.m. Page 1 ofl 

Economic Regulation Deputy Executive Director To: Commissioner Edgar 
Court Reporter General Counsel Commissioner McMurrian 
Staff Contact - Shannon Hudson Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Commissioner Argenziano 

Commission Clerk Commissioner Skop 
Regulatory Compliance Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 090244-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by TLP Water, Inc. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date I Location / Room Time 

Customer Meeting 12/0912009 Tavares 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

Prehearing CommissionersCommissioners 
Officer 

ADMCT 

Remarks: Customer Meeting (Staff) 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090244-WU-0000I-00I 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl 
~, 

Docket No.090244-WU Date Docketed: 04/28/2009 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case 
Water, Inc. 

in Lake County by TLP 

Company: TLP Water, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 08/05/2009 Expiration: 11/05/2010 
Last Day to Suspend: 10/04/2009 

Referred to: ~~A~DM~~~C=L=K~~(~E~C~R)~__G~C=L~~~P~I~F~r-~RC=P__~~S~G~A__r-~S~SC~~__-, 
("0" indicates OPR) I X X I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Program Module A1(b) 

Staff Assignments 
Due Dates 

OPR Stilff S Hudson Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Bulp("za-Bank~ 
P Daniel B Fletcher SAME 06/08/20091. Forms Reauestina Assistance Filed 

NONE 06/29/20092. AUS Initial Review ReDort 
NONE 07101/20093. Staff Recommendation - Interim 
NONE 07106/20094. SAKC ArlDroval/Denial Letter 
NONE 07106/20095. Committee Meets to Discuss 

07/06/2009NONE6. AUS Audit Request 
7. Agenda - Interim 

Staff CQYD511 C Klancke 8. Standard Order - Interim 
9. Comany Pays Filing Fee 

10. Audit" Rpnn..t" nup 
11. Engineering Analysis Due to AnalYst~ 
12. Prlmnry Staff ReDort to ECO. & Rates for Analy NONE 
13. inn, inn An",1 veie t"n ""1",,,f'f' NONE 
14. ina, ,c;:inn Cnnc;: Tcell"'c 1"n An",1\1c:1" NONE 

p..lmn..v C;;t"af'f' R",nn..t" f"n .....- ._, ·;c:n..15. 
16. r:AW Nnt";.-p FH",d 
17. OPR P..nv;dpc: 1",a",1 w;f"h Nnt";.-p n",t-a 

I paa1 ,,"pndc: Nnf";.-p ",nd Rpnn..f"c: f"n18. 

13 
26 
15 
08 
11 
17 

M",,,,t";na (T",va..",c) 12 09 200919. ("u 
I~+;nn20. <r.:hff 01 2010NONE 

Aapnd", 01 2010NONE21. 
22. PAA O..dp.. 02 2010NONE 
23. P..nt-pc:t- pp..ind FYn; ..",c: 2010NONE 03 
24. It-ina O ..d",.. ; f Nn Prnt"",c:t" 2010NONE 03 
25. ("lnc:p nn.-kp't n.. R",v;e", ("A<r.:R 2010NONE 03 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..!.,Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date fll ed with CLK: 06/1212009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearin Officer 

HrgCommissioners Staff 
Exam 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

ADMCommissioners 

51( 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSS10ner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

is 
Approved: 
Date: 06/1212009" 

PSC/CLI(015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 /
.""'" 	 ;-<.

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl 

Docket No. 080244-EI Date Docketed: 04130/2008 Title: 	 Petition for approval of underground conversion tariff 
revisions, by Florida Power' Light Company. 

Company: Florida Power. Light Company 

Official Filing 	Date: 04/30/2008 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 06/28/2008 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA sse 
(UO" indicates OPR) I X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Conpletes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff 	 E Draper , B Hadder ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Kummer M 

l. Testimony & Exhibits - Comoany 
2. TestimonY • Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 
3. Discovery Actions COfl1)lete 
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger E Sayler 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (SGA) P Ellis 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission ..LCommission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 06/22/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Conpletes Assignments are as follows: 

Pre earlnq 0 lcerh ff' 
Commissioners 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

SAME 03/10/2009 
SAME 04/27/2009 
SAME OS/27/2009 

10/09/2009 08/21/2009 

Hrg Staff 
Exam 

SK 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
I X I I I 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 J' ­
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl 

Docket No. 090244-WU Date Docketed: 04/28/2009 Title: Appl ication for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by TLP 
Water, Inc. 

Company: TLP Water, Inc. 

Official 	Filing Date: 08/05/2009 Expiration: 11/05/2010 
Last Day to Suspend: 10/04/2009 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) X X I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module THIS SCHEOIJLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENTAl(b) WARNING: 

Staff Assignments FOR 

~ 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

____________________-;10. 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 
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